AGENDA

QLife Regular Board Meeting

Tuesday July 28, 2009
The Dalles City Hall, 313 Court Street
2" Floor Conference Room
3:30 pm

Call to Order

Rolt Call

Approval of Agenda

Approval of June 23, 2009 Minutes QLife Regular Board Meeting
Financial Reports

a. June Financial Reports
b. List of Dishbursements since Last Meeting

. Discussion ltem

a. Lone Pine Secondary Line

. Reports

a. Grant update - Nolan

b. Aristo Management Report — John Amery

Next Meeting Dates:
Regular Board Meeting August 25, 2009 3:30 pm

Adjourn



MINUTES

QLife Regular Board Meeting

Tuesday June 23, 2009
The Dalles City Hall, 313 Court Street
2" Floor Conference Room
3:30 pm

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Vice President Dan Spatz at 3:37pm

Roll Call
In attendance: Dan Spatz, Erick Larson, Brian Ahier
Staff: Kate Mast, Finance Director, John Amery, Technical Manager, Keith Mobley,
Attorney, Izetta Grossman, Recording Secretary
Absent; Bill Lennox, Dan Ericksen

Approval of Agenda

Mast asked that the agenda be amended to include Resolution 09-003 Authorizing an
interfund loan from the QLife Capital Fund to the QLife Agency Fund in amount of $22,000,
and providing for repayment. This is a cash flow issue to finish up this fiscal year.
It was moved by Ahier and seconded by Larson to approve the agenda as amended. The
motion passed unanimously, 2 absent.

Approval of May 26, 2009 Minutes QLife Regular Board Meeting
It was moved by Ahier and seconded by Larson to approve the minutes of the May 26,
2009 Board Meeting as submitted. The motion carried unanimously, 2 absent.

Financial Reports
Mast reviewed the financial reports for May. There were no questions.

Public Hearing

Spatz opened the public hearing regarding Fiscal Year 2008-09 QLife Budget. Mast
reviewed the staff report regarding the need for the interfund transfer for FY 2008-09. Spatz
postponed the Public Hearing in order for the Board to consider resolution 09-003 before
moving on to the FY 2009-10 budget.

Board Discussion: Mast concluded the review of the staff report regarding Resolution
09-003 Authorizing an Interfund Loan from the QLife Capital Fund to the QLife Agency Fund in
the amount of $22,000, and providing for repayment. Larson asked if this was going to be an
ongoing issue with short cash flow every year. Mast explained that the FY 09-10 budget had
funds in contingency for just such a case, where it wasn’t anticipated for the current year.
Mast also said that repayment would be relatively quickly, there is one customer that tends to
run more than 30 days.

Ahier moved to approve Resolution 09-003 Authorizing an Interfund Loan from the
Qlife Capital Fund to the QLife Agency Fund in the amount of $22,000, and providing for
repayment, Larson seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously, 2 absent.

Reconvene Public Hearing

Spatz reconvened the Public Hearing. Hearing no testimony, Spatz asked for Board
Discussion. Hearing none, Larson moved to approve Resolution 09-002 Adopting the
QualityLife (QLife) Intergovernmental Agency FY 2009-10 Budget, Making Appropriations and
Authorizing Expenditures, Ahier seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously, 2
absent.



Reports

Aristo Management Report —~Amery reported a couple of companies have been making
inquiries. Amery asked if the board might consider creating a policy regarding new
development. He felt it would be helpful if at the time other underground utilities were being
installed that QLife installed blank conduit in anticipation of future use. He used the MCMC
facility at Lone Pine as an example. MCMC is a customer of QLife and QLife should be
installing next week. The Board asked that these issues be brought to their attention before
the deadline is next week, Mobley suggested that Qlife request QLife installation be on the
Planning Check List. It was the consensus of the board that John should get a cost estimate
and work with Nolan via email to get going on the project at Lone Pine.

Amery reported regarding the Server Upgrade, he was able to get one more quote. While
the Netconnect quote is lower he recommends going with the Dell, the support is better. It was
the consensus of the board to go with the Dell Server as recommended.

Next Meeting Date:
Regular Board Meeting July 28, 2009 3:30 pm

Adjourn
Being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 4:02pm

Respectfully submitted:
Izetta Grossman
Recording Secretary

Attest:

Erick Larson, Sec/Tres,



TO: Qlife Board
Nolan Young, City Manager

FR: Kate Mast, Finance Director
RE:  Financial Report for QLIFE — June 30, 2009

BANKING:

QLife monies are deposited into a separate bank checking account. We opened a Money
Market Account in December 2008 that we transfer excess funds into when possible to earn interest.

The information below is a comparison of budget to actual revenues and expenditures for
May 2009 by fund. This information is not audited, but is reviewed by the Finance Department for
clarity and budget compliance.

92% of the year has passed.

Each fund exceptions narrative has four possible paragraphs; 1 - is the beginning balance,
2 - is new revenues, 3 - is expenditures and 4 - if present, is budget changes.

NOTE: The information in this report is as of June 30, 2009 and will not be the final FY08/09
figures as year end adjustments are made in July to post payables and receivables information that is
not available until July. The FY08/09 books will not be closed until after the year end adjustments
and any adjustments required by the annual audit have been completed.

Operations (600):
BUDGET COMPARISONS
July 1, 2008 to June 30. 2009

Budget Actual Percentage
Beginning Balance $ 61,943 $ 63,842 103.0%
Revenues $ 484,748 $ 434,994 89.7%
Expenditures $ 222,844 $ 146,060 65.5%
Transfers to Capital/Debt $ 323,847 $ 323,847 100.0%

Cash at Month End $22,454.93

Exceptions:

1) Beginning Balance: The audited beginning balance of $63,842 is $1,899 more than the
estimate for this fiscal year.

2) Revenues:

a. Customer Revenue is 96% of where it should be at this time. This is not a concern as
we had budgeted a 10% increase in customer revenue this year.

QLife Report June 2009 Page 1 of 3



b. Our Accounts Receivables is $34,998. We have a one customer that is historically in
the 30 day late area. We have been successful in bringing all but one of our
customers current, and continue efforts to encourage keeping these accounts up to
date.

3) Expenditures:

a. The 170% expended for outside plant maintenance was for the splice box failure this
winter.

»

The 100% expended for audit fees reflects that all audit services for the year have
been completed and paid in full.

b. The 124% expended for legal fees is the $5,000 for outside legal advice on federal
requirements. Amending this line item was not necessary as the budget in the
Materials & Services category was not overspent.

e

The 1,294.72 over expenditure in the Network Equipment line item is due to a new
maintenance contract for equipment that is now off the warranty.

e

The $375 expended from the unbudgeted permits line item reflect past and current
annual federal licenses that we were unaware of until recently, In the future we will
budget for these permits. We will amend this line item only if necessary to meet
budget in the Materials & Services category.

14

The 106% expended from the pole connection fees line item was due to a five year
back billing from Embarq that they had neglected to send us until recently.

4) Budget Changes: No budget changes were made to FY08/09.

CAPITAL (601):
BUDGET COMPARISONS
July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009

Budget Actual Percentage
Beginning Balance $ 113,480 $ 94,224 83.0%
Transfers In $ 323,847 $ 323,847 100.0%
Revenues $ 71,000 $ 58,795 82.8%
Expenditures $ 508,327 $ 269,111 52.9%

Cash at Month End  $ 185,755.72

Exceptions:

1) Beginning Balance: The audited beginning balance of $94,224 is 19,256 less than the
estimate for this fiscal year. We can compensate for this shortage by decreasing the
funds for the wireless project from $65,000 to $45,744,

2) Revenues:

a. Wereceived the full $50,000 Enterprise Zone payment in January.

QLife Report June 2009 Page 2 of 3



3) Lxpenditures:
a. The ‘Lines Maintenance & Supplies’ line item is at 100% because we have
purchased all of the surplus fiber cable approved by the Board.

b. The Debt Service Category is overspent by $595.00. This is the result of an error in
calculating the budget needed for interest payments during the year. I did not catch
this during the year, so we have missed the opportunity to correct this with a budget
transfer, and we will receive an audit comment on this violation.

4) Budget Changes: No budget changes were made during FY08/09.

QlL.ife Report June 2009 Page 3 of 3



1Z°855°61 8YT ' ¥LH 5L BRI ¥OY 3%’ vTY 08°26%°5¢ S9£'S¢€ SEITAYES BOA SHDETHO  #xx ove

00° 0 00’ 0 00 Q SESUYHD ENIT dHHLC ¥ % Sv¢
00" [+l 00" 1] 00" ¢} SEO¥YHD 39NYON 00 OF
Qo ¢l o’ V] a0- Q SEEL INNCOSIA 3IINTYON 00 0Ot
[elely ol Go- 0 go” 0 SINNODOY FTIIDETIOONN 00 02
[+lehe [} 60" 0 0o0- 0 AONYILSISSY ZFIWY HCINZES 00 o1
SADYYHD ENIT ¥EHLO S¥¢
128558761 AR A 6 6L 6897°%0% 8VZ ' HZP T0T 08 269 °GE G9€°'5¢€ S3ASIAYES ALITILILO x yve
e 0 00" o} co- o] LSAYAILNI 1LOOY INENONITEA 00 08
-pg ¥eR’e 052’2 €6l 08 vEE'?P 08T'¢T o0t 08" TLL £6T SHOUVHD LOIMNOCD 00 0¢
00 6ES579 3%0°99 08 00°605'6%S 8%0'89 00T 0G°00S°S $0S°S SLIES NST 00 ST
T ¥0L'ST 056'SSE 986 66°998 '0¥¢ 056 '5%¢E 66 0070EY 6L 899°'6% SHDAVHD F2IA¥YAS ALITILN 00 OT
SADIANIS ALITILN kA
0o- 0 00 G Q0" 4] INERNETACD TTHENAD ¥ TP
00" Q ao-” o] 00" 0 SADIAYIS (NY SHAIYS OSIW 00 06
00" Q 06" o 00 o 01T S, G¥0 'SNWIE 'SEIFOD o0 08
INFANZIAOD TYIINID ive
SEDIAY¥ES ¥OJ SHDYYHED okt
00" Q GG’ o [slely o EONIAZTH TTILNIHNEINODHEINI  »3 4 [y
Qo- Q Q0 o] 00" 3] SEONIAZE LNIEWNEIAQCD TYDOT A% LEE
ag-” 0 Q0 o 00" bl SHIANLEYd -AEE LAOD T¥D0T Qg 06
SHANIATYE LNIWNIZAQD TYDOT LEE
Q0” 0 [iley o] oo” o SINYED HIVLE % Fee
0o 0 00" 0 [+Iehy 0 YIHLC ‘SINYED FIVLS G0 06
SINVYD JELYLS FEE
oc” 0 Pl o 00" 0 SEONIALE IYHACEL xx Tee
oo’ 0 90- 0 00° o] DSIN-SLNTHD IYHEdIS Q0 08
SENNIATY IVHICES Tee
ANNIATY TYININNITACOUILNT 0f¢
99 86871 £¥6'19 99°1v8°€9 £¥6° 19 0g¢- ZLT'S ADONYTIVYE ONINNIDHED  a+s» 00g
-9%'868'T £¥6°19 0T 99 1I¥%¥8 €9 £%6'T9 ol TLL'S S 00¢€
-39°868"1 Y619 €01 99°1%3°€9 €36 19 ao- ZLT'S G0 o0
[ofe22
FONUTIVE DNINNIDIH 00¢€
FONWIVd ALVWILSE AdEE AYNLOY GILTWILSE ATHZ TENLOY JIILVWILSE NOILEIY253d LNAGODY
AFZITIIANN TEONNY sxrrvars JLUA-QOL-UYEX rxxxxvex sxxseaesrnn INIIEAND serrrrxrarss INOOIDY
anNid ADNIOY HATIXLITEND 009 JNNA
ga1Ied UL Fo AQTD
S00Z/CT AQIYId DNIINAODIDY qasdvi E¥dR 40 %001
LRCdTE INNIATY T6STHD CWTADOAd

1 d0%d saried YL FJO AITD GEISEITT '600E/L0/L0 JEEVIRNEL



SF'SS8 LY 16%°9%S S5 SE8'86Y T69°'9%S 09°T8L ST 985°S5¥
[don 0 alo 0 oe- 0

00" ¢l il 0 oe” 0

o 0 86" V] 00 o]

06 SET 0E D05 0% 0T ¥0£°0€ 005709 08°88 §%0°S
967695 '0¢F 0007089 &% AN 2% 4 000’09 Qe- 000°S
957 000°T€E 000709 g¥ »P 666°8C 000’09 00- 000G
~00"'SEY 0 00" 5CY 4] oe- 0
-59°639¢ 00¢ PLl 99'698 00s 181 0888 34
-9%'69¢ 008 ¥Ll 997698 00s isl o8 g8 &y
HONYIYY dLIYWILSE ATdES AYNLOY JALYWILSE AdY% AERLOY JALYHILSE
QIZITTTIHENN TYONNY sreerxax FIVA-0OL-UYEA xaxxxxsx sasardrrsds LNIIAND xrrxrxxxxy
600Z/21 ACI¥Ed SNILNNCDIDVW qQIASAYT ATIR 40 %007

IUOATY ANNIATY
z 3I0¥d satfed oyl 3o K31

ANOE ADNEDY HATTALITYOD TYLOL Gund
SEOUACS ONIDAWNIZ HIHLO  »xx o2
SLISSY JIXI4 40 IIVS ¥ [4:3

SLESSY QEXI4 40 ETYS 00 00

SIASSY QIXIE 20 HIVS [4:33
SEOYN0S ONIONYNIA HIHLC 06¢
SEAONTATE ¥FHLO  *»*x 08¢

SEHANIAHE DSIMW HIHLC %% &9¢

INZHISINSNITY FLYE-Z oo QT
SENNIAZY DSIW HIHLC 00 ¢
SEOANIATY OSIW HIHLC e3¢

SHONIAZY LSIHEILNI xx T9¢

SEONIAZY LSIEILNI 00 00

SINNIATE LSTEELINI |31

SENNIATHE HIERLG 0o9e

NOIL4AI¥OSEd LNOODDY
LNOQDDY

ANNE AONEDY BAITALIIVND 009 ANAZ

S37Ted SUL JO A3T1D

TEGTHD TWYHO0EE
GZTSSITT 600T/L0/L0 QENYAEHE



ATILN0 TELIAYD €0

88 0T 92%202 LOYPLET el 58 0&'090LTT LOBLET 8 [ -3-54-4 9G6TT SEADIAMES ¥ SUVYIEIIWM ++ Z0

0 0o o o Q [plony 0 0 00” 1] 9354 AVM J0O IHOTHE 0L

2017 ~-0T°839% [ elel=] 0o’ 301 01 g2¢c2 0009 0 00" 00s SEEZS NOILDENNOD d10d4 09

og 00°00T ooe GO o8 00 00YF 00s 0 00” 6% SESNIAXE SNOINYTIIIEIN 05 6%

0 00 o} oo o il 0 9 06~ 3] SIIT440S Lddd TYIodds 58

a1 0T 6T 00s [HUN g1 G’ 08 a0s 0 00° 34 SAITAdNS dDIAJ0 0T 02

£1 00092 1653 Q0 €1 GO 0¥ 00¢ 0 00" 14 dTEISENS /SANA/SAIHSHIGNIN 04

o] 007007 GOF Q0 o) 6o’ 00% [ co” LE SHONIHEANCD NV ONINIVEL 0%

&l 567808 C0CT 00" 61 SO°TET 000t 0 00" L8 SNTDACT ¥ acOd MIIaAvEl 0T 8%

] -00°S8L¢E G 00" 8] 007 5LE 1] G 00- o IIWFEd 0T L$

0 00 0C0T 0001 207 4] Bl 000T 0 6o~ Lg ONISILEIAGY 00 ¥S

g QG- ¢ Q07 o] 00" 0 ¥ 6o’ 0 OANI/NOIINDNGT 217804 0%

te 8879392 00¥F 08 £e ZT E€ET 00% ieT 55704 LE SEOILCON TYDET OF

08 6€'821 053 00 o8 TLTTIES 059 £y A as ANCHJETEL O¢

L8 ZL 8T 007 sl L8 8T FLT ooz 0€T 9T 1€ i 44 do¥isod 02

G e Q 00 0 00" [¢] 0 Q0 1] SHOMYHD LIANYON CT €5

Q co " 0 0o- 0 o0- 0 0 ¢o- 0 FALLOWOLOY 0%

Z0T -00° %S sLe oo [AN 00"08¢ SLT 0 Q0 £E ALEEd0Ed Q¢

98 00" LEL 0885 00" 98 00" £9LY 088s ¢ 00 89% ALLIIEVYIT 0T €5

SL 007 €8L €E1¢ 06" SL 00 6¥ET ZEit 0 Q0”7 1%z IYILNIGd 3FO¥dS EOI440 0T ¥¥

0z S¥E6L 0001 00-° ¥4 S§°00E 000T 61 0891 LB SHLYOCT SILLITILL L€

ol 00" ¢ 80" 0 oo0- 0 o o0 0 SHITEENS ¥ HONINW SENIT 28

¢l Q0 o 00" 0 00 o] 0 00 ¢} INEWAINDE ALITILN 1248 T4

ol 00 o 6o o 00" o o oy 0 INFHAINDE HDILE0 0%

S9T -CL VeZ1 Qo0 00" S91 TLTVELE 000z 0 aer vLT INFNAINOT HUOMLIN ST

Q Q070002 oooe 00" 0 00- [o1e1e}:4 Y oo VLT SANNOYH ANY SONIGIINg QT £%

o 00 4] 80- [¢] 00° o] o e o] SLH043d ¥ SEIANLS IVIDIdS 0%

TTT -4$8°65FF jele A2 ) 00" ittt Q98 6SLEY 00¢6¢€ LLE 09°0L06 SLTE LNIAWADYNYW WELSAS AYOMIIN Q€

82 S8 EB6ET 00%6T 00 82 ST79T%S 00981 ] 00 A AN SEDIA¥IES DNIYHEINIDNE 01 ¢

PZT -00°00LY 00ZL 00" ¥eT 000068 QoZL ¥ G0’ SsE 009 SHDTIAYES TWOET 0L

Q0T 00- 009% vl 00T 00700098 0085 ¢ 00" FLY LIdOY 01T ¢t

o [s1e 1] 00° 0 go- 8] o fle Q SHOIAYAS dEHIC 086

OLT -LOTBETTTL 00091 00" 0LT LO"8ETLE 0Ge9T ¢ 00" LEE€T HOUNALNIVH INWId 3dISIA0 0T

0 000008 000s Q0- 0 ao” Qoas 4] sl vZy ALNNCD ST

SE 09 ¥e6CT ao000z oo g€ 0% SL04 ¢oooe o 00° TLIT AATLYALSINIRAY OT 1€
SEOIAYIS ¥ SAYIHALYN (49}
SHOILYEIdO IVIONWNIL 099

LNODOV-A5SNIAdXE 29

+] a0’ ] o0- o} ag- ol 2 00" ¢ LAOJHEIY »» »+  T9

0 o’ o] 00- o] [ o 0 00- o THOJYIY *x xx 0T9

1] 90" 0 00" 3] e’ 0 0 0o0” SADIANES ¥ STYIHALYH *x 20

0 00" 0 00° a Qg ol

0
0 00" o 0004$ > BLASSY 08 69
SEDTA¥IS ¥ SAVINTLVKW z0

LAGIEIV 619

L9ag ASNYTIYE LADANE TEENNDONE dX3E% TEOLOY pifcialaigt:t axias  I¥NLOY LEDGNG NOILATEDSEA ans ans
Y “gWADNING TTYOANNY ¥ k63 %52 TLV0-OL-8UEAsvrxanranyr  wsrrsrssssxaLlINE0D v rrrarresr INOODOY 080 373 Y€
/24178 0009 AIG/IdEC NN AONIOHVY SAITALIMYOD 009 GNNZ

sarred aul jo A3TD
6002/2T dOI¥dad ONILNAOIOY AIBAYT AYEA IO %001 DL9THD  FWFEDOREd
z qOYE REODILYD Ad LY¥Cd3d I3IHANG TIVIAEA 0P:SS:TL “E008/L0/L0 QA¥VIEEI



00°

00"

00”

00"

00
00-

[t
06"
co”
oo

rL

¥L

yL

¥L

oo

OO oo

06 090LTT

067090411

067 090LTT
06°03GCLTT

[
el

LOPLST

LO%YLST

LOFLST

LO¥LST

0

Q

ooooe

o000z

(45

L

gL

oL

(=)

v 89%6

vy 89%6

¥ 89%6
¥ 89%6

00°
oo0°

00"
00"
00"
00°

0egZeT

0EZET

GEZET

0ETET

OO

PLST

PLIT

FI1ID
rrrxxys TULOL

yxxxxxx TELOL
INNODOV-ESNIEXE
SNOIEVIALO TWIDNYNIA

HHAHLO
ISNIXT NOLLVIDIAGHT
ATHLO

AYILA0 (IYEIGVD

SLOEr0Ed MYLI4YD TALLLE
LOOV¥ S8YTI0dYE LISSY QEXId
dIN0E SNOIIYDINNWWOOITIL
AVILOO TYLIAYD
SHCILYEEd0 "TY¥IDNWNIIL
LNACODT-ESNAIRE

vL 0T 9FE0Y LOFLET
L 0T 9%l LOPLST
L 01 9¥E0Y LOFTLET
L 0T 9%C0¥ LO¥LST
G 00° 0

0 00" 0

V] 00°0000C 0000z
o 00~ 0

0 0o~ 0

0 gatoQoQe ceoez
19ad FONYIYd LE2ang
% *EWNDNIND AUNNNY

600Z/21T QOI¥EE DONIINOODDY
€ 39Yd

TRENOONZ

dAR%

IYOLOY

A¥ODILYD AE IHO4IF¥ LE9A0Nd TIVIEd

RACEaleist:]
axrxxxxqLYPI-QL- VI Es s v x5 x5 % ¥ %

dXE%

AYLQLOY

LIhang

yrrerrr e xx INFEAND s 22353000
/EITIB 0009 AXG/I4EQ

qasdyl d¥3L J0 300T

NOILAIYOSEd
LMOODDY

0% 1d5d

0003 Ald

22 22 99

xx +2 099
xx S0
00 L8
S0
»x £0

1

09 8L
0z %L
€0

089

29

4ans a0s

rac 373 vg

aNnd ADNAOY FSITALITYVAO 009 QN4

sar1ed sulL 0 AJTD
DLOTHD HYEDOUF

0Fi55°TT

'6002/L0/L0 qIUTIHEL



88

16

133

T6

16

99 e8Llal

957 LEYIE

95" LEYIL

95" LEPOE

5°LEVIE

95T LETST
[

00 LEFS

987 000TT
+1

00

00

FONYIVE
" AHODNAND

1699%%

¥8E68E

¥BZe8E

¥8CTE8E

¥8Z68¢

vHTEEE
G

LEFS
0000¢%
¢!
L¥BEEE
o

LADANE
TYNNNY

aNnd AONEOW FALTALITYOD

xxxxrxzary IYIOL 008 Q0L
$3S8 dIHIC

2xxxxxx "IYLOL S6 LI3a

sxaxzaxr TYIOL 0086 ALd

aNad FATI0 xx xx 09

SHASN HAHLO x3x »x 003
HIHLO = S0
AYg ONIANE JILVI¥JOEdYNN 00 68
ADNEONILNOD GO0 88
dLvd-E dST CT
SEIISHTEL FIHLO 00 €8
aNnd I¥LIdYD 24110 16
SANAJ JTHLO CL IWd 4I 282 18
¥IHLC 50
SISN YIHLC 009
annd 3Jric 09
NOTILATHOSEd ans an0s
INNOIDY 180 412 ¥4

gNGd ADNIEOY HATTIXIITINO 009 JNOd

600Z/2T QOIMId ONIINNODDY

¥

do¥d

00- 98 FE LOGEDY 1689%% Z81 02°0t628 vL9SYE
00" 16 % 9%¥8Z5¢ ¥8Z65T 9%¢  8LTTI9¥LL TPTZC
00° 16 ¥F9FBTEE ¥8T68E 89ZZ BLISPEL VAR ZAD
[l 6 Py 9FBISE P2ZE8E 9ZZ 8L Isved FPFTE
GO 16 ¥¥eveese P8Z6EE 9ZT 8L T9¥LL Y¥PZE
oo 16 vy 9vBESE ¥BZEHBL 9Z7 8L T9YEL fiA A AN
Q0" 8] 0o- 0 [t} 00~ 4]
Q0 G 60" LEYS 0 oo ¥oy
o0 8% vY 6668¢C 00009 0 GO 0008
2o 0 60" 4] 0 ¢ 0
0o- 00T 00 L¥BETE LPBLEE ZLE BLTISFEL 06652
00" 4] 00" o 0 Q0- 0
CHFROONT 2XIT% TENLOY 130ang dX3s  TY¥RLOY 130409
sxrreaddLVO-0OL-HYTXssxrrrrrre rrrarsssrsxlNIIAND s xerrrrrx
/S3ISN ¥IHLO 0056 ALG/LAIA
QI5avl dv¥ER A0 %007

FP0DHILYD A9 1d04Ed 13DANE TIWLEA

saTTeq aulL I0 A3ITD
JL9ZTHD FAVEID0Ed

0FIGSITT “600E/LO/L0 QINYITRL



(o
a0"
00
00"
0o-°

00

8% 502721
8y 502721
8%°502721
00
0G”

co”

0g”
00"
00"
o’
00"
00 ”
00°

ao-

63°G5Z'6T
69755761

69765261

o0 PL1I'Y

JONYIVE
JIZ I T7IANN

00005 0G 000 QG 000709
000°0s a0t Q0700005 000708
0007’05 00T 00°6G00'0S 00008
0 00" g

0 00-° 4]

0 0o o]
ooo’Te Z5P5L'8 000’12
oonIe [ TS P6L'8 000’12
00012 4 ZST¥6L’B Q0012
o 06- 0

0 00" 0

0 00" ]

ol 00" 0

0 00" [}

0 66" [}

0 sl 0

0 66" o}

0 g0 Q

Q [sley 4]

o o0- 0

08% ‘€11 1€ %22 %6 08%"€TT
GEFEIT £g 1€ %22 %6 08YEIT
08F'ETT t8 1€ $ZE %6 08 LTL

JIYHILET NEES AYRIOY QELENILSE
TYONNY srxxxxex SLYG-OL-YYHER sxxaxsaxx

00 FLL'Y
o0 FLTE
GO G
Go’ 4]
00° 0
00" 0sL'1
00" 0SL'T
ag” 0G8L'T
a¢- G
0aQ- 0
o0” 0
00- 0
00- 0
o0 0
oe” ¢]
00- 0
[41¢] 0
oo” 0
[tIthy 0
a6~ ¥Iv’6
00- »9% ‘6
00" ¥9¥’'s
AZd% THALDY QZLYWILSH

sxrxarrrrxs INIHEND sxxrxsxrrx

SANNINTY YTHLO  »»» 09¢
SHNNIATY DSIW WHAHLO *x £9¢€
ININAYE INOZ ISIUJYHLNI 00 0T
SANNIATY DSTW FAHLO 00 00
SHOANIAATE O5IN HEHIO 69¢€
SHANIATY LSJPELNT E¥Y 19¢
SANNAATY LSHYHELNI 00 00
SHONIATY LSIUEINI 19%¢
SANNIATE YIHLO 09¢
SHOIAYIES ¥0d SIDYYHD  +x4 ovg
SADIAYES ALITILIN X PPE
SHDYYHD LOENNQD 0o o2
SLIMED NST 00 ST
SEADIAYES ALITILIN v
INZFHNEIAQD TYHINED *¥ ve
213 §.U¥0 CSNYId CSHIJOD 00 08
LNEKNIEIACD IVEENED I¥e
BEIIAYES Y04 SHDHYHD oFg
HONEATY TYVINIWNTGIACDEIINT  *x+ 0f£g
SINYID IALYLS xx Feg
WEHLO SINYED FIWLS 00 06
AMdS NCODFEHQ 00 ot
dHSYENLIYd AYO NHOL ¥IMOT o0 21
aaved INIWISIANI NODIHC 00 It
SINYED JLTLS vEE
SEANNIAZEE TVIEJEL ¥ Tee
JSIW-SINYED T¥ddaad a0 08
SEHNNIAZY TVEEddd 1ge
ENNFAZE TYINTANIZAODEIINT 0gg
FONYIYE DNINNIODAE s+« {0¢
s 00¢
a0 00
00¢
JONYIVE ONINNIDHE 00%
NOILIIHOSHd LNAODDOY
LNOODOY
annd TYLI4YD 4110 109 aMnd

600Z/2T QIHAL SNIILNNOIDY

€ aA9¥d

GHsde d¥da J0 %007

LAQAIY IONIATYH

$3TTRd AUL IO A3ID

salleq 2Ul 30 A2TD

T6STMD S WTID0Hd
GZISEITT “600Z/L0/L0 QAAVAENA



00T

GGT

£8° 598 73LY
00 L¥E ECE
00"

00

00 LF8 EETE

G0 L¥8 ETE
oo’

LEE B0S
L¥87E2E
0

0

L¥B EZE

LY ETE

TLe

ZLe

BLOI9PEL
BLTIIP'EL
00"

oo

BLTI9%PEL

BLL9P €L
oo

BLETEZY

066732

08878

08673

anNnd TY1I4v¥s FJIT0 IVLOL aNnd

SHOEN0S ONIDNWNIA HIHLO x3» 0B¢€
SHILITIEYIT 171 -STIF00Ud *x £6¢€
SAFIDOEd INOH/NYOT 00 0%
SHILITIEYIT 11 -SEdHO0Ed £6€
NI SHIJISNYEL DONIIVHILO x3x 16t

aNnNd ONIIVHId0 AT 10 06
SONOd HFHLO WO¥d IWE 4 00 0%

LT I9F1E LZE B80S
oo0” LP8'EEE
oo- 0

oo0” 0

oo" Ly8'€Te
00~ LP8ETE
00" 0
dONYINd JLYHILSE
AAZITTIANND TYNNNY

6002/2T JOIHAd SHNIINAODIDY

¥ d40%d

ATES

IE0LDY

QALYWILST
sryryrr¥ry ALYVT-OL-HUYIL srrrszxs

aIsdvl

ATd%
tedsxararay LNIHEAD

TEOIDY

d¥EA 40 %00T

LH0O4HY HONEATH
sarTed sul 3o AITD

GELYWILSH

[

NI SHIASHNVEL ONILVYIAO i6¢€

S3ADEN0S ONIDNYNIJL YIHLO 06¢

NOILdIEDSEA IHOODDY
LNOODDY

aN0d TYLIYD HJI70 105 aNnd
sa{T1ed 2ul 30 A31D

T65CHD HYEID0Ed
6T EEITT “6008/L0/L0 QAYYITUL



¥s &0 6TZLET

¥5 &076TZLET

A5 60'6TLLEZ

¥s 60°6TZLEZ

00T -00°S6%
0 00"

601 -68°895%
20T ~8L 6Z5T

06 L9 €6¥S

LT TE€°S0661IC
0 Q0" 000S
44 o otIee
9 T EZTBSY
s L0 Z565FT
s} co-

4] Q07 000%

o 0e-

614 8L 8O6L
0 00

0 oo

00T B8L8O01
0 00 000s
7% gorooed

0EEIET

0LEI6Y

0ELO9EF
0LE96Y

0€T¥ET
0
1vvLs
16758
861T9%

04TFET
0005
000L€
00008
00zoLt
ol

000t

o

jayele): 2

60082
0003
0008

6o’

0o-

00"

0o0-

ag
0G"

o0
00"

Q0
o0
00"
00
o0
00-
00
0o’

60"

00"
ao -
00"
00"

7S

¥S

s
)
00T
601
(AR
08
[
2%

¥T

167017632

T6°0T169%

16'0T16e9Z

16 0TTI68E

00°392L%6T
00"

EB 66635
gL' 0EZOLE
£E€FOLOS

62 ¥E6TVY
6o’
86°6989T
8L 9LTE
€6 LFIFL
00-

0o

oo-

£z°1600¢
00-
00°
22 168LT
00
go-goze

0EE96T

0EES6Y

OEELI6Y

QEL96Y

QEIvel
o
1¥ves
11341
86198

Q02¥92
000s
000LE
00008
0ozZoLY
4]

000c

0

000s8¢e

qooge
elogeld
000s

& S0798L6¢€

96 S0 98L6E

96 GO 98L6¢
96 S0 98LEE

OTT ST TELLT
0 oo-

TET 9% °58ZS
LE 95" GLE69
6TT €I°TLSS

00T 06 £661C
C 1ty

0 [H

8% 06 ee6T
I¥T 00700002

00-°
048-
on”
Qo
Qo
00"

o000 o0

iviv

A% A%

PIFTY

FIVIY

€EBT9T

TLEY
LZIL
S89Y

9%0ze
¥Zy
L80¢
PLIY
L8TFTL

¥LT

581¢

LEET
fig44
v

FAIIO
rxxxxxx TELOL

»xxxxxx IYIOL
LINOODDY -ISNIdXE
SNOILVYIdO IYIONYNIL

F2IAYEAS LEId

A¥d LEIC INJ-FAYISHY NYOT
SINIWAYd ISTEILNI NYOTL
SIMIWAYE TYJTONIYS €D
SINZWAYd TYdIDNIEd NYOT
ZDIA¥ES LEdd

AYTILNO TYLIAYD

SISCO AQYEE THYW HT0d
APYANODES

Ad¥inIEd

4IN0E SNOILYD INOWWODETIL
INIRAIN0E WEINJWOD
SONIQTING

AYM 40 SIHDIY/ANYT
AYILOC TYLIAYD

SEDIAY¥ES ? SAVIEALYN
LIWN#Ed

SEITLON M¥DET

SIIT44NS T FONINA SENIT
SEDIANES WIHLIO

SADINYIS ONIYFINIONG
SHSIAMIS ¥ STYIdELYH
SHOTILYHAd) “TWIDNYNIZ
LNOOODV -ASNIdXE

og L4d3d

0049 AIQ
xx 23 99
099
x*x ¥O0
0%
s
08 6L

¥0

% £0

0T 24

0T %L
0T EL
0T I

€0

v 20
0T LS
0% €5
98 ¢¥F

01 v

ADNTIVE
% THWNODNENG

Laodnd
TEANNY

6002/8T dOIYId ONILNNODDY

S q499d

THERAONYT

dXds

Fr¥y¥x*x¥ 33 LY0-OL-UV T rrrarrrras

TYL0Y

LEQDELYD 2d

L3oand

dXds  GHOLDY

Laoand

rxvrs s e INEEROrrrrrrres

/EZATTD 0009 ATIG/LIEC

aIsSIvT I¥HA IO %00T

LAOIEY

130dng TIYVLEA

NOIIITHOSIa
INQCDDY

g0 3715 ¥4

anNnd TYLIAYD FI190 109 aNnd

............................ so1ed UL 3o A3ITD
DL9ZHD HYED0Ed

0P 88 TT

‘60QZ/LO/L0 GHUYIEN



anNngd TYIIdYD 4170

sxxxxxxxx TYLOL 109 ONOJ
SIS0 ATHLO

#rerrer TELOL SE LdEd

rrrrerx TYIOL 00S6 ALG

INOODDY-ESNEdAXE »+ *x 9%

£5 60°9TTEET LEZTB0S
0 00 L66TT LEETY
¢ Q0 L8661l LEETT
0 00" LEBTT LE6TT
ol 00" LE6TT LesTl
0 00T Le6TT LEGTT
Q o0 il

o 00" L68TT LESTT
Ladg IORYTIE Labdnd
% T WIONING AYANNY

00 €5
00 a3
G- 3]
go° 0
00 0
00" 0
00" o
00" 0
TYFROINT dXE%

T6 0TTE9T LZE80s
[l LEGLY
00- LB6TT
00" LE6TT
00" L661T
00 LE6TT
0o0- Y]
00-° LEETT
TENLOT LEoANT

srxxx 2 TIVA-0L-H9EA 22 v ercers

/5330

143 a0 98L6L [ A4
0 [ 800T

0 0g” 2001

0 00 8001

Q 00-° 8001

¢ o0” 8007

¢ 00° 0

¢ oo 8001

d¥ds IELOY LIoang

srrxxrxxx e lNIIIOD s rprpr v e
FTHLO 0086 ATU/LAIC

SNOILWEISC TIWIDNYNII ++ xx 099
HEHLO ++ S0
IvH ONIANG JdIIVIY4COdddwNn 00 68
ADNEONILNGCD 00 88
HIHLO 50
SHOTILTIALO TYIINYNIL 039
LNIODDY-TSNIAXHE 99
NOIXATHISHT a0ns ans
ILNOODOY g0 5718 ¥d

aNnd IELIdYD 430 109 N

600Z/2T AQIY3Id DNIILNAODOOY
S ao¥d

JAISITT BWEL
AECOHELYD A8 ILd04IY

40 %00T
LI9and TIYLEd

soTled UL 3¢ A31D
JLITHD THNEDCEL

0985 TT “600Z/L0/L0 JAYYITEL



QUIFE - LISTING OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS
FUND: OPERATING 600
FISCAL YEAR: 2009-2010
PERIOD DETAIL FROM: 6/22/2009 TO: 712112009
Revenue: Billed as of 6/23/2009 772.80]
7/20/2009 29,420.00
GLife Monthly Billings
TOTAL: 30,192.80
Expenditures:
Gorge.net Phone Junefjuly $54.20
Keith Mobley Legal $450.00r
One Call Concepts Dig Tickets 22.05
City of The Dalles Quarterly 4,464.74
NANP 25.00
Aristo Aprii - June 9,070.60
TOTAL: 14,086.59)
FUND: CAPITAL 601
FISCAL YEAR: 2009-2010
PERIOD DETAIL FROM: 6/22/20080 TO! 712412009
Revenue:
TOTAL:
Expenditures:
Columbia River Bank Commerciat Loan/interest 11,494.11
Mt. Hood Econ Alliance Loan Payment 3,683.30
Commastruciures 880.00I
Aristo Redundancy/bisector 1,993.90
Scott Stevens Grant work/engineering/mapping 10,000.C0
TOTAL: 28,051.31




QLife Network

Qualitylife Intergovernmental Agency

INVOICE SUMMARY 6/23/09
TOTAL CUSTOMERS INVOICED 1
TOTAL AMOUNT INVOICED 89772 .80

Through cooperation of City of The Dalles, and Wasco County

BAN M ek Ohunmb Thw Pl - AmARA FaAlAAA mana



QlLife Network

Qualitylife Intergovernmental Agency

INVOICE SUMMARY 7/20/09
TOTAL CUSTOMERS INVOICED 1:7
TOTAL AMOUNT INVOICED $29,420.00

Through cooperation of City of The Dalles, and Wasco County
313 Court Street. The Dalles. Oreaon 97058 541/ 296-5481



